
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISCRETIONARY APPLICATION 
For Public Display 

 
Applicant:       
C Williams 
 
Location:       
485 Rockmount Road, Ellendale  
 
Proposal:       
Pontoon and Deck 
 
DA Number:       
DA 2020 / 00074 
 
Date Advertised:      
2 November 2020 
 
Date Representation Period Closes:   
16 November 2020 
 
Responsible Officer:     
Louisa Brown (Planning Officer) 
 
Viewing Documents:     
The relevant documents may be viewed at Council’s website 
www.centralhighlands.tas.gov.au or at Council’s Offices 19 Alexander Street, Bothwell & 
6 Tarleton Street, Hamilton during normal office hours. 
 
Representations to:   General Manager 
    19 Alexander Street 
    BOTHWELL  TAS  7030 
 
    Email:        
    development@centralhighlands.tas.gov.au 

http://www.centralhighlands.tas.gov.au/












 

  



 

  





 



Pontoon requirements – Meadowbank Specific Area Plan 

 

F1.6.3 P1-The proposed pontoon at the nominated site will not affect the operational requirements 

of Hydro Tasmania. The pontoon is designed to remain stationery and in position, when the lake is at 

its maximum height, also when the lake is lowered to minimum levels. I have liaised with Hydro 

Tasmania and informed them that the pontoon will be designed to not interfere with their 

operations and the continual changing lake levels.  

The pontoon is positioned in a location close to the shore and will not impede or impact any 

members using the lake. MAST have been contacted and stated they do not have an issue with the 

proposal or location. 

 

F1.6.3 P2-The proposed pontoon with be ascetically appealing, being constructed from treated pine 

and High-Density Polyethylene (HDPE). The pontoon will blend in with the foreshore of the lake and 

will not be painted in vibrant colours. As requested, I have liaised with the aboriginal land council 

and their correspondence has been attached. Several jetties are located on the lake, both on private 

land and along the land owned by the Meadowbank Ski Club. At this proposed location there are no 

jetties in the immediate vicinity.  I can appreciate the council do not want the lake littered with 

various jetties and pontoons however I cannot access this parcel of land from the water without one. 

This land has been owned by the Meadowbank Ski Club for many years however I am the first 

member to establish a site at this location. 

 

F1.7.3 A1-The proposed pontoon complies with section 5 of Australian Standard AS3962-2001. This 

is a requirement from Hydro Tasmania, and I have liaised with them regarding the construction. The 

pontoon meets MAST requirements. I have liaised with MAST via phone and they have stated they 

are happy with the proposal as it is on the immediate foreshore and will not impede and 

recreational boat users on the lake 

 

F1.7.3 A2-The proposed pontoon will be the only one at this location. There is currently no existing 

pontoon on this parcel of the lakes foreshore. The Meadowbank Ski Club has many members and 

there are various jetties located along the lake. I am the only member of the club at this location and 

access from the water to this parcel of land is very limited due to the topography of the land. This 

parcel of land is not a tourist operated parcel of land and I will be the only person accessing this 

pontoon. 

 

Deck requirements – Meadowbank Specific Area Plan 

F1.6.1 – A1 the footing for the deck will be set with concrete, however steel rods can be attached so 

they can be easily removed by an excavator if required. 

 

F1.6.1 – A2 the proposed deck attached to the onsite caravan will be no larger than 40m2 including 

the caravan.  



F1.6.1 – A4 the height of the deck with roof will not exceed 3 metres from the lowest point of 

ground at the location. The roof over the deck is slightly higher than the caravan.  

F1.6.1 – A5 the caravan and proposed deck are located in excess of 25 metres from the full supply 

level of the lake. The topography of the land at this location is not flat and has a height increase of 

approximately 10 metres from the upper level of the lake when at maximum height. I am unsure of 

the exact gradient of this land however the van and proposed deck is located on the upper section of 

this parcel and is almost level and will not be subject to the lake at full flood. 

 

F1.7.2 – A1 the proposed deck attached to the caravan does not require any roads or tracks to be 

constructed. There are existing roads/tracks allowing access to this site. 



 

 

 

 

 

10 October 2020 

 

To whom it may concern, 

Meadowbank Water Ski Club member Chris Williams has approval from the club to construct a 

pontoon and deck at our Northern site. 

This approval is granted on the condition that he adheres to the club rules on site developments, 

all relevant rules and regulations from our key stakeholders are followed, including the Hydro 

and Derwent Valley Council. 

Please contact the club secretary at secretary@mwsc.org.au if you require any further 

information. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

James Fagg 

Chair 

Meadowbank Water Ski Club 

mailto:secretary@mwsc.org.au


RE: ABORIGINAL HERITAGE DESKTOP REVIEW 

Floating Pontoon and Caravan Deck - 485 Rockmount Road, Ellendale 

Dear Christopher, 
Aboriginal Heritage Tasmania (AHT) has completed a search of the Aboriginal Heritage 
Register (AHR) regarding the proposed Floating Pontoon and Caravan Deck at 485 
Rockmount Road, Ellendale and can advise that there are no Aboriginal heritage sites 
recorded within or close to the property. Following a review of previous reports it is 
believed that there is a low likelihood of Aboriginal heritage being present. 
Accordingly, AHT have no objection to the project proceeding provided that it is guided 
by the attached Unanticipated Discovery Plan. If at any time during works you suspect 
Aboriginal heritage, cease works immediately and contact AHT for advice. 
The Unanticipated Discovery Plan should be kept on site during ground disturbing 
works, to aid you in meeting your requirements under the Aboriginal Heritage Act 
1975 (the Act). 
Please be aware that all Aboriginal heritage is protected under the Act. Please also be 
aware that there are requirements under the Act to report Aboriginal heritage and not to 
impact Aboriginal heritage without a permit granted by the Minister. 
If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact AHT. 

Kind Regards, 

Shannon Mansell 
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